
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
May 14, 2012 
 
 
Mr. Coy Dale, Superintendent 
City of Melbourne 
P.O. Box 800 
Melbourne, AR  72556 
 
RE: NPDES Permit Number AR0020036, AFIN 33-00026  
 Missing or Deficient Discharge Monitoring Reports 
 
Dear Mr. Dale: 
 
The Department has conducted a file review of the above referenced permit and 
determined the Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) for the January 2012 Monitoring 
Period, Discharge Numbers 001A is not on file.  Additionally, Page 2 of the July 2011 
DMR, Discharge Number 001A, which contains the Carbonaceous BOD parameters 
was not received by the Department.  Submittal of these documents is required. 
 
If you have already sent the DMRs in question, please re-send two copies of each so 
we may place them on file and correct our records.  If you have not sent the DMRs in 
question, please do so immediately.  Your response should reach the Department by 
May 27, 2012.   
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions feel free to 
contact me at 501-682-0632 or e-mail to bolenbaugh@adeq.state.ar.us.  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jason Bolenbaugh 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 
 


